From:
LOVELL Sarah

Sent:
Monday, 3 November 2008 9:03 AM

To:
WRIGHT Michael; HRANKA Gregory; BOLTON Warren; MCLEOD Kathy

Cc:
GREET Pamela; ALLEN Amanda; TOYE Melanie

Subject:
Assessment Tool Finalised and comments to insert

Hi

The assessment tool should be working, so you are able to start on the assessment this morning.

Also, please find attached the document relating to the comments I left on your desk.  You can copy and past the final comment into your assessment tool so it is easier to add this in rather than writing it every time.

This project is recommended as a short-listed candidate as the Club / school / Council has demonstrated project need <insert need comment>.  Applicant has provided information that addresses the Major Facilities Program priorities, as <insert program priorities comment>.  

The Expression of Interest has provided details that indicate it has <ability to deliver comment> which satisfies the requirements to proceed to the Major Facilities Program 2009 Application stage.
This project is not recommended as a short-listed candidate as

· [land tenure], [permission to build], [funding contribution], [budget],[planning approvals], [designs] [project costs] are not confirmed/were not provided, [scope of works is unclear] [budget is unrealistic for the project].

· the organisation has not clearly demonstrated the need for the project or demonstrated how the project would increase or enhance participation.

· there is no evidence that this facility has been planned for by the Club or the Council

· no supporting documentation was provided to substantiate the Club’s statements

· it is a low Program priority and will not increase or enhance participation.

· planning has been limited, with the application not providing any supporting documentation.

· costs are unsubstantiated/incomplete/unrealistic for this type of project and/or the scope of works is unclear.

· the project timeframes are unrealistic (or outside the Program timeframes).

Please note – there may be some more specific reason(s) why an organisation may not be recommended and these can be used as part of the final assessment comment, however the comment will still need to be succinct.

The project is ineligible as

· the total eligible project cost is not within the Program’s funding limits.

· the project is for the development of ________which does not directly provide increased or enhanced opportunities for participation in sport or recreation.

· the organisation does not have sport or recreation as its primary purpose.
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Kind regards

Sarah
Sarah Lovell
Program Development Officer
Program and Regional Development

Department of Local Government, Sport and Recreation

Level 14, Mineral House

41 George St, Brisbane 
P: 3405 5068

F: 3237 1511
_1309695960.unknown

